

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Laredo Development Foundation	3
Maquiladora Plants in Nuevo Laredo and Laredo	5
Industrial Park Contacts	29
Federal, State and Local Legislative Officials	31
Web Sites	37
Industrial Park Map	42

Laredo Development Foundation

The Laredo Development Foundation, formed in November 1966, is a private, non-profit corporation dedicated to the economic and industrial development of the Laredo economy. Nationally certified and recognized by the American Economic Development Council. The prime focus of the LDF is Industrial Attraction, Workforce Development, Assistance to small business start-ups, as well as expansion and retention of existing industry.

LDF activities are structured under four divisions, three operating and one internal:

- **Industrial Attraction Division**
- **Small Business Development Division**
- **Special Projects Division**
- **Administration Division**

The **Industrial Attraction Division** is responsible for maintaining economic data for prospects, selecting target industries, encouraging new industries to locate in Laredo/Nuevo Laredo and helping new companies with the site-selection process and start-up operations.

The **Small Business Development Division** is responsible for operating an SBA-sponsored **Small Business Development Center** to provide counseling and management training assistance to new business ventures and for expanding existing companies, as well as for operating a **Loan Assistance Center** to prepare small business loan applications, especially those requiring SBA loan guarantees.

The **Special Projects Division** is responsible for preparing economic studies and forecasts, campaigning for needed educational resources and infrastructure projects and for assisting the Border Trade Alliance and other groups in promoting border interests.

The **Administration Division** is responsible for contracts, adhering to strict financial procedures, annual audits, preparing financial statements, board minutes and staff reports as well as performing special tasks assigned by the board. Also responsible for staff training and maintaining membership in the American Economic Council, the Southern Industrial Development Council and the Texas Industrial Development Council.

The LDF is recognized by professionals as one of the finest Industrial Development Organizations on the U.S./Mexico border.



**MAQUILADORA PLANTS
IN
LAREDO/NUEVO LAREDO**

Nuevo Laredo/Laredo - U.S. Maquiladoras

Dialing Method

Dialing: 011-52-867 + Phone #

Other Tel. Co.: (10288) 011-52-867 + Phone #

867 is the area code for Nuevo Laredo

TABLE OF CONTENTS

A.E. Santos & Company	
Manufacture and processing of charcoal	24
Age Packaging	
Corrugated containers, wooden crates, and wooden palettes	25
Anderson Brighton Group / Anderson Brighton de Mexico	
A/C Compressors, brushes, domestic appliances	19
Arquitectura de Granito y Marmol	
Lamination, refined, cut, finish, installation and commercialization of natural stone	25
Backer-Springfield Products / Weigand S.A. De C.V.	
Heating elements and resistors.	12
Balatas Mexicanas, S.A. de C.V.	
Automotive break pads	25
Branson Ultrasonics / Branson de Mexico	
Ultrasonic cleaning equipment	18
Bulklift International S. De R.L.	
Flexible intermediate bulk containers	18
Caterpillar / Tecnologia Modificada	
Re-manufacturing of injection products	16
Corrugados de Tamaulipas, S. De R.L. de C.V.	
Corrugated cardboard for industrial use	23
CYP Internacional, S. DE R.L. DE C.V.	
Plastic folders, spiral notebooks, presentation covers	22

Delphi Packard Electric / Alambrados Delphi	
Wire harness	14
Diseños Y Fabricaciones de Cubiertos	
Cutting & polishing of marble and granite stones	20
Dynacor Division Medline / Productos Medline	
Assembly of medical and surgical kits	16
ELW Industrial	
Production and assembly of heating elements for industrial use	19
Embotelladora Novamex, S.A. De C.V.	
Bottling of non-alcoholic beverages	25
Empack de Nuevo Laredo, S.A. De C.V.	
Manufacturer of cardboard boxes and containers	23
Fisher Controls / Fromex S.A. De C.V.	
Regulator controls	18
GST Autoleather de Mexico	
Leather for automotive interiors	20
Homeart / Integral Kitchens de Mexico	
Kitchen cabinets	12
Howred Corp/ Aistermi	
Thermal insulation	12
Industria Vitalizadora de Nuevo Laredo	
Renovation and sale of tires	25
Invensys Appliance Controls / Controles Temex	
electric and agas appliance thermostats and switch	14
Kongsberg Automotive / Kongsberg Driveline Systems Mexico	
Hood release system and temperature control cables	13
Laboratorio De Laredo, S.A. De C.V.	
Laboratory testing for products	25
Lettershop International	
Correspondence and mail services for maquilas	19
Linamar Laredo Distribution/ Linamar Driveline Systems Mexico	
Assembly of catalytic converters, stabilizer bars, steering components	13

Lopezadri Distribucion	
Packing and repackaging of a variety of products	23
M & M Sericonceptos	
Manufacturing of sports clothes and of sleeping bags	26
M.O.S. Corp. Of Laredo	
Sewing and assembly of all types of materials	27
Mag Flux Corporation / Flujos Magneticos	
Electronic transformers	15
Modine Manufacturing Co. / Modine Transferancia	
Heat exchangers for AC units, heaters, refrigerators, and water dispensers	15
NCH Promotional Services	
Coupon auditing	11
Onilog	
Repair of electronic devices	20
Optech - Shelter Services De Tamaulipas	
Repair electronic devices, consigned inventory management	28
Plastic Research & Development Corp./ Casa de Pesca	
Fishing lures, wire harness saddlery, sewing, coil winding & electronic assembly	15 & 28
United Systems Group, S.A. de C.V. / Vista Pro Automotive, LLC.	
Heaters, radiators, condensers for the automotive industry	17
PSC Maquiladora, S. De R.L. De C.V.	
Manufacture non-metallic products (fiber glass, plastic, foam)	24
Radiadores Daniel	
Manufacturer of auto panels and radiators	26
Raesch Cuttery Distributors	
Cutting	27
Rheem Corporation / Industrias Rheem	
Electrical and gas water heaters	17
Rheem Corporation / Industrias Rheem Air Conditioning Division	
Air conditioning	22
Rio Manufacturas, S.A. de C.V.	
Battery chargers, solar and electric, fuse boxes	22

Sony Electronics, Inc Laredo Rec Ctr/ Sony Mag. Consumer Products	
Refurbish of Sony products	17
Sony Magnetic Products of America/ Sony Nuevo Laredo	
Assembly of audio and micro floppy disks	11
Springfield Wire / Springfield Wire de Mexico	
Custom design heaters	11
Tecnologia y Servicios para la Informatica	
Provide computer and technical services to maquiladoras	26
Teleflex Medical	
Assembly of medical devices	21
Timminco de Mexico	
Manufacturing and assembly of magnesium products	21
Tri-Con / Industrias Tri-Con De Mexico	
OEM auto seat covers and general sewing items	13 & 28
Viskoteepak, S.A. De C.V.	
Cold meat casing	21
Vitalizadora Correcaminos	
Industrialization of all types of rubber	26

**LAREDO DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION
MAQUILADORA, PITEX AND SHELTER PLANT
IN NUEVO LAREDO, MEXICO AND IN LAREDO, TEXAS**

Nuevo Laredo, Mexico

United States

1962 **NCH PROMOTIONAL SERVICES DE MEXICO, S.A. de C.V.**

Parque Ind. Rio Bravo
Paseo Loma Real #4
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88274
Phone: *717-0458
Fax: *717-0568
Plant Manager Rogelio Hinojosa
Purch. Manager: Sergio Martinez Cuellar
Employees: 345
Product: Coupon auditing
Bldg. Size: 84,251 sq ft
Email: jmartinez@nchmarketing.com

1971 **SPRINGFIELD WIRE DE MEXICO**

15 De Septiembre #3013
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88278
Phone: *715-9550
Fax: *711-9575
Manager: Luis Elizondo San Miguel
Employees: 861
Product: Custom design heaters
Bldg. Size: 125,482 sq ft
Website: www.backer-springfield.com
Email: luis.elizondo@BackerGroup.com

SPRINGFIELD WIRE, INC.

304 Enterprise/Inter-America Ind. Park
Laredo, Texas 78045
Phone: (956) 723-2651
Fax: (956) 723-6691
Warehouse Manager: Jerry Soto
Employees: 6
Bldg. Size: 15,000 sq ft
Function: Distribution & Office
Email: gerardo.soto@BackerGroup.com

1979 **SONY NUEVO LAREDO, S.A. de C.V.**

Blvd. Luis Donaldo Colosio Km 200 Sur
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88277
Phone: *711-3000
Fax: *711-3025 or (956) 795-4634
President: Juan Antonio Lazalde
Purchasing Manager: Eliazar Gonzalez
Employees: 629
Product: Assembly and sales of consumers recording media products for U.S. & Latin American markets
Bldg. Size: 209,820 sq ft
Email: gabriela.gloria@am.sony.com

Del Mar Industrial Park
11302 East Point, Bldg B
Laredo, Texas 78041
Phone: 956-795-4650
Fax: 956-795-4675
Human Resources: Bertha Maldonado
Employees: 70
Product: Cassette tapes
Bldg. Size: 120,000 sq ft
Function: Distribution, manufacture, and office
Email:

Nuevo Laredo, Mexico

United States

1985 **AISTERMI, S.A. DE C.V.**
Ave. Heroes No 4802
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88260
Phone: *714-4910/ *715-5225/ *714-4161
Fax: *714-9600
Manager: Mario Alberto Garza Dominguez
Gen. Director: Federico Marquez Maldonado
Purchasing: Felipe Montoya
Personnel: Victor Felix Caballero Espinoza
Employees: 108
Product: Thermal insulation
Bldg. Size: 50,000 sq ft
Email: mariogarza@aistermi.com

HOWRED CORP.
5823 Northgate Lane, Ste 2037
PMB 2037
Laredo, Texas 78041

1985 **WEIGAND, S.A. DE C.V.**
Arizona Y Florida
Parque Ind. Rio Grande
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88170
Phone: *711-4400
Fax: *710-8935
V.P. Operations: Fred Cox
Plant Manager: Victor Flores Stringel
HR Manager: Rose Ramirez
Purch. Manager: Mary Cardona
Employees: 951
Product: Heating Elements and resistors
Bldg #1: 90,000 sq ft, Bldg #2: 60,000 sq ft
Email: victor.flores@backergroup.com
Mary.cardona@backergroup.com

**BACKER-SPRINGFIELD
LASER FORWARDING, INC.**
13209 S. Unitec Dr.
Laredo, Texas 78045
Phone: (956) 794-3600
Warehouse Manager: Gabriel Gonzalez
Employees: 40

1985 **INTEGRAL KITCHENS DE MEXICO**
Carretera Nacional Km 16.5
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88000
Phone: 724-4412 (U.S.)
Manager: Juan Antonio Alvarado
HR Manager: Daniel Lumbreras
Employees: 21
Product: Kitchen cabinets
Bldg Size: 27,000 sq ft
Website: www.homearte.com

HOMEART
6419 McPherson
Laredo, Texas 78041
Phone: (956) 724-4521
Fax: (956) 727-0986
Manager: Juan Ramirez
Purchasing Manager: Juan Alvarado
Employees: 14
Bldg Size: 27,000 sq ft
Function: Distribution, manufacture, office

Nuevo Laredo, Mexico

1986 **LINAMAR DRIVELINE SYSTEMS MEXICO, S.A. DE R.L.**
Rio Grande Industrial Park
#1 Michigan Blvd
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps, 88000
Phone: *711-0571/ *711-0500
Fax: *711-0605
Manager: Keith Martin
HR Manager: Hector Sanchez
Employees: 1,450
Product: Assembly of catalytic converters, stabilizer bars, re-manufacturing of steering components
Bldg Size: 320,000 sq ft
Email: clemente.alvarez@linamar.com

1986 **INDUSTRIAS TRI-CON DE MEXICO S.A. DE C.V.**
Anzures 930
Colonia Los Fresnos
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88000
Phone: *711-1420 ext. 1050
Fax: *711-1428
Gen. Manager: Francisco Manuel Lopez
Purchasing Manager: Juan Carmona
Employees: 991
Product: Oem automobile seat covers & general sewing items
Bldg Size: 172,160 sq ft

1986 **KONGSBERG DRIVELINE SYSTEMS MEXICO, S. DE R.L. DE C.V.**
Transformacion 512
Parque Industrial Finsa
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88275
Phone: *711-6700/ *711-6700
Fax: *715-1784
Manager: Randy McBride
Personnel Manager: Mary Carrizales
Employees: 1130
Product: Hood release systems, temperature control cables
Bldg 1 size: 125,321 sqft, Bldg 2: 11,501 sqft
Website: maria.carrizales@ka-group.com
randy.mcbride@ka-group.com

United States

LINAMAR LAREDO DISTRIBUTION
8410 W. Bob Bullock Loop
P.O. Box 6837
Laredo, Texas 78042
Phone: (956) 794-6202
Fax: (956) 794-6233
Supervisor: Mike Terraza
Employees: 34
Function: Distribution
Bldg. Size: 100,350 sq ft
Email: mterraz2@visteon.com

KONGSBERG AUTOMOTIVE
P.O. Box 3210
Laredo, Texas 78044-3210
Phone: (956) 717-2820
Fax: (956) 717-3470
Manager: Julio Carrillo
Email: julio.carrillo@ka-group.com

Nuevo Laredo, Mexico

United States

1986 **CONTROLES TEMEX, S. DE R.L. DE C.V.**

Plant 1: Modulo Industrial De America
Carretera Nac. KM 8.5 Oriente
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88277
Phone: *718-0859/ *718-0860
Fax: *718-0910
Manager: Pablo Vallejo
Employees: 930
Product: Electric & Gas appliance thermos &
switch, appliances for cooking & refrigeration
Bldg. Size: 104,400 sq ft
Email: recepcion.nlr@robertshaw.com
Plant 2: Carretera Nacional Km 8.5 Oriente
Employees: 98
Bldg Size: 55,855 sq ft
Plant 3: Rio Bravo Industrial Park
Paseo Loma Real #4
Phone: *717-2888
Employees: 20

INVENSYS APPLIANCE CONTROLS

P.O. Box 3687
Laredo, Texas 78044
Phone: (956) 724-4400
Fax: (956) 724-9562
Manager: Pablo Vallejo

1986 **DELPHI ALAMBRADOS
AUTOMOTRICES S.A. DE C.V.**

Plant 1: Longoria Industrial Park
Iturbide 6970
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88000
Phone: *711-6000/ *710-8888
Fax: *710-8810/ *710-8667 ext 2140
Plant Manager: Fidel Esquivel
Employees: 2,650
Bldg. Size: 288,954 sq ft
Email: fidel.esquivel@delphi.com
Central Administration: Finsa Industrial Park
Ave. Industrias y Transformacion
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88275
Phone: *711-4999
Fax: *711-4999 ext. 2436
Supervisor: Hector Martinez Landa
Employees: 116
Product: Wire harnesses
Bldg Size: 128,132 sq ft
Delphi Automotrices (MSB)
Iturbide 6970
Phone: *710-8896
Engineering Director: Tom Englehardt
Employees: 400

DELPHI PACKARD ELECTRIC (GM)

13701 Mines Rd.
Laredo, Texas 78041
Phone: (956) 693-4950
Fax: (956) 693-3356
Director: Daniel Rosales
Manager: Cheryl Patrick
Employees: 110
Bldg Size: 155,000 sq ft
Function: Distribution and office

(In Process Distribution Center)
8202 Killam Industrial Park
Laredo, Texas 78045
Phone: (956) 693-4950
Fax: (956) 693-3356
Manager: Cheryl Patrick
Bldg. Size: 77,000 sq ft
Function: Raw material distribution &
office

Nuevo Laredo, Mexico

- 1987 **FLUJOS MAGNETICOS, S.A. DE C.V.**
Abasolo #120 Sur
Lampazos, Nuevo Leon 65070
Phone: *(873) 738-0180
Fax: * (873) 738-0504
Administration
Nuevo Leon #817
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps 88240
Phone: *715-2540
Fax: *715-4235
Manager: Carlos Garcia
Employees: 38
Product: Electronic Transformers
Bldg Size: 16,000 sq ft
Email: flujosnlaredo@prodigy.net.mx
- 1987 **CASA DE PESCA, S.A. DE C.V.**
Ave. Industrias #6060 Modulo 7
Finsa Industrial Park
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88120
Phone: *715-1470 or *715-1480
Fax: *715-1237
Manager: Mario Lopez Muñoz
HR Manager: Armando Arteaga Rivera
Employees: 290
Product: Fishing lures, wire harness, saddlery,
sewing, coil winding, & electronic
assembly
Bldg size: 20,000 sq ft
Email: aarteaga@lurennet.com
- 1988 **MODINE TRANSFERENCIA DE CALOR
S.A. DE C.V.**
Ave. Los Dos Laredos S/N
Parque Industrial Los Dos Laredos
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps 88190
Phone: *715-1619/ *715-1641
Fax: *715-4630
Manager: Edward Wawrzynski
Purchasing Manager: Braulio Lumbreras
Employees: 509
Product: Heat exchangers for AC units,
heaters, refrigerators, and water dispensers.
Bldg Size: 200,000 sq ft
Email:

United States

- MAG FLUX CORP.**
1101 E. Walnut
Garland, Texas 75040
President: Matt Davis
Phone: (972) 272-8576
Fax: (972) 272-6897
Laredo Facility: 3400 Garfield
Laredo, Texas 78043
Phone: (956) 723-9158
Fax: (956) 723-0470
Manager: Pete Ramirez
Employees: 2
Bldg Size: 5,400 sq ft
Function: Distribution
Email: plramirez@aol.com
- PLASTIC RESEARCH &
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION**
3601 Jenny Lind
Fort Smith, Arkansas
Phone: (501) 782-9871
P.O. Box 6418
205 Market St.
Laredo, Texas 78040
Phone: (956) 725-2727
Fax: (956) 725-9025
Employees: 2
Function: Distribution & office
- MODINE MANUFACTURING CO.**
11018 Delta Dr
Laredo, Texas 78045
Phone: (956) 722-8788/ 791-0475
Fax: (956) 722-7990
Employees: 5
Bldg Size: 22,000 sq ft
Function: Office & Distribution
Manager: Damian Elizondo

Nuevo Laredo, Mexico

- 1988 **PRODUCTOS MEDLINE, S.A. DE C.V.**
World Trade Center #106
Parque Industrial ORADEL
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps, 88000
Phone: *711-2888
Fax: *711-2890
Gen. Manager: Jaime Herrera
Purchasing: Hector Garcia
Employees: 2,000
Product: Medical and surgical kits
Bldg Size: 411,000 sq ft
Email: jherrera@medline.com
Website: www.medline.com
- 1988 **TECNOLOGIA MODIFICADA SA DE CV**
Plant 1: Ave. Transformacion 545
Parque Industrial FINSA
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88275
Phone: *711-0002/ * 711-0000
Fax: *711-0003
Manager: Mark Stratton
HR Director: Claudia Fresnillo
Employees: 640
Product: Re-manufacture injection products
for diesel motors
Bldg Size: 243,000 sq ft
Email: garcia_blanca_i@cat.com
- Plant 2:* Ave. Transformacion \$546
Employees: 374
Bldg Size: 76,690 sq ft
Product: Re-manufacture of turbo chargers
- Plant 3:* Ave. New York #204
Employees: 555
Bldg Size: 436,588 sq ft
www.cat.com

United States

- DYNACOR DIVISION MEDLINE INC.**
1 Medline Place
Mundelein, Illinois 60060
Phone: (847) 949-5500
- Medline Industries Holdings, LP
12002 Gen. Milton Dr.
Killam Industrial Park
Laredo, Texas 78045
Phone: (956) 791-3114/ 791-3224
Fax: (956) 791-3225
Manager: Jaime Herrera
- CATERPILLAR, INC.**
(Dicex International Warehouse)
14701 Atlanta Dr.
Laredo, Texas 78045
Phone: (956) 725-4286
Cellular: (956) 237-5439
Manager: Mark Stratton
Direct Line: *711-0001

Nuevo Laredo, Mexico

- 1989 **INDUSTRIAS RHEEM**
Avenida Los Dos Laredos #7
Parque Industrial Los Dos Laredos
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps 88290
Phone: *715-5353
Fax: *715-5203
Director: Jaime Loera (ext. 311)
Employees: 2,500
Product: Electric, gas, and water heaters, and
small a/c units
Bldg size: 224,000 sq ft
Website: <http://intranet.reheem.com>
Email: jjloera@rheem.com
- 1990 **PROLIANCE INTERNACIONAL,
S.A. DE C.V.**
Rio Grande Industrial Park
Calle Florida #18, Col. Las Torres
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88170
Phone: *710-8870/ *710-8880
Fax: *710-8887/ *710-7606
Gen. Manager: Juan Fernando Leal del Toro
Purchasing Manager: Rodolfo Garcia
Employees: 300
Product: Radiators and heaters for the
automotive industry
Bldg Size: 210,000 sq ft
Email: juan.fernandoleal@vistaproauto.com
- 1995 **SONY NUEVO LAREDO S.A. DE C.V.
CONSUMER PRODUCTS CENTER**
Ave. Fabricas 5939, FINSA Industrial Park
Phone: *711-0900/ (956) 728-2100
Fax: *711-0690/ (956) 728-2150
Director: Gerardo Enriquez
Employees: 1,266
Product: Repair and refurbish Sony consumer
products
Bldg Size: 227,000 sq ft
Email: gerardo.enriquez@am.sony.com

United States

- RHEEM CORP.**
(Consolidated Cargo Systems, Inc.)
El Portal Industrial Park
8415 El Gato Rd, Ste. A
Laredo, Texas 78045
Phone: (956) 727-2424/ 725-5000/ 725-5456
Fax: (956) 717-2722
Manager: Jaime Loera
Employees: 3
Function: Office & Distribution
- VISTA PRO AUTOMOTIVE, LLC.**
12121 Doc Adams
Killam Industrial Park
Laredo, Texas 78045
Phone: (956) 725-3135
Fax: (956) 724-9786
Manager: Emilio Gonzalez Zuñiga
Assistant Coordinator: Letty Speed
Employees: 10
Bldg Size: 60,000 sq ft
Function: Warehouse and Distribution
Email: emilio.gonzalez@vistaproauto.com
- SONY ELECTRONICS, INC.
LAREDO RECEIVING CENTER**
10227 Crossroads Loop
Laredo, Texas 78045
Phone: (956) 725-4197/ 725-2893
Fax: (956) 725-4199
Manager: Eloy Gutierrez
Employees: 45
Function: Warehouse & distribution
Bldg Size: 34,000 sq ft
Email: eloy.gutierrez@am.sony.com

Nuevo Laredo, Mexico

1995 **FROMEX, S.A. DE C.V.**
Ave. Industrias #6025
Parque Industrial Finsa
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps 88275
Phone: *711-5200
Fax: *715-4149/ *715-0299
Plant Manager: Armando Benavides
HR Manager: Alejandro Calderon Schez
Employees: 565
Product: Assemble gas regulators and valve controls
Bldg Size: 110,000 sq ft
Email: alejandro.sanchez@emerson.com

1995 **BRANSON DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.**
Carretera Nac. Km 8.5 Lot #4
Modulo Industrial de America
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps 88277
Phone: *711-0810
Fax: *711-0818
General Manager: Leandro Garza Ortiz
HR Manager: Martha Arjona
Employees: 250
Product: Ultrasonic plastic joining and precision cleaning equipment
Bldg. Size: 60,000 sq ft
Email: leandro.garza@emerson.com

1997 **BULKLIFT INTERNATIONAL, S. de R.L.**
Ave. Las Fabricas 5801
Parque Industrial FINSA
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps 88275
Phone: *719-1795/ *719-1796
Fax: *719-1797
Manager: Oscar Castaneda
Employees: 162
Bldg Size: 55,480 sq ft
Product: Flexible intermediate bulk containers
Email: oscar.castaneda@bulklift.com
Website: www.bulklift.com

United States

FISHER CONTROLS INTERNATIONAL, INC
P.O. Box 430488
Laredo, Texas 78043-0488

BRANSON ULTRASONICS CORP.
11302 E. Point Dr.
Laredo, Texas 78045
Phone: (956) 729-1500
Fax: (956) 729-1559
Supervisor: Lorenzo Cortez
Employees: 8
Function: International receiving and distribution

BULKLIFT INTERNATIONAL, INC.
10132 Tamarac Dr
Carpentersville, Illinois 30110
Phone: (847) 428-7180
Fax: (847) 428-7180
President/CEO: Brian M. Kelly
Vice President: David Natrass
Employees: 200
Bldg Size: 100,000 sq ft
Function: Distribution, manufacturing, & office

Nuevo Laredo, Mexico

United States

2000 **ELW INDUSTRIAL, S. DE R.D. DE C.V.**

Carretera Nac. KM 8.5 Lote 5
Modulo Industrial de America
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88277
Phone: *711-9800/ *711-9801
Fax: *711-9836
Manager: Felix Garza
HR Manager: Patricia Gonzalez Pantoja
Employees: 450
Bldg Size: 115,000 sq ft
Product: Production and assembly of heating
elements for industrial use
Email: felix.garza@chromalox.com
Website: www.chromalox.com

2001 **LETTERSHOP INTERNATIONAL
S.A. DE C.V.**

Ave. Constitucion #2014
Col. San Rafael
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps 88200
Phone: *75-2919
Fax: *715-2890
Manager: Manuel Viniegra Dow
Operations Manager: Emilio Flores Saviñon
HR Manager: Maria del Rosario Reyes Ramos
Employees: 100
Bldg Size: 17,000 sq ft
Product: Correspondence and mail services for
maquiladoras
Email: eflores@lettershopint.com

2002 **ANDERSON BRIGHTON DE MEXICO**

Leandro Valle #2505
Col. Guerrero
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88240
Phone: *719-0777
Fax *719-0776
Manger: Juan Felipe Ramos
Employees: 21
Product: Industrial and household brushes and
brooms
Bldg. Size: 8,600 sq. ft

ANDERSON BRIGHTON GROUP

1904 Aduanales
Laredo, Texas 78045
Phone: (956) 725-1771
Fax: (956) 725-1772
President: Larry Miller
Manager: Beatriz Montoya
Bldg. Size: 10,000 sq ft
Function: Office & distribution

Nuevo Laredo, Mexico

United States

- 2003 **ONILOG, S.A. DE C.V.**
Administrative offices
Ave. Guerrero #1854, Col. Juarez
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps 88209
Phone: *724-0420
Fax: *724-0421
Gen. Director: Luis Emilio Fernandez de Jauregui
Plant Manager: Patsy Vanoye
Employees: 30
Bldg Size: 28,000 sq ft
Product: Repair electronic devices, consigned inventory management
Plant: Cerrada Los Dos Laredos #7D
Los Dos Laredos Industrial Park
Email: pvanoye@onilgo.com
lefjauregui@onilog.com
- 2004 **DISEÑOS Y FABRICACIONES DE CUBIERTAS, S.A. DE C.V.**
Dr. Mier #4230, Col. Hidalgo
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88160
Phone: *712-2707
Plant Manager: Ricardo Garza Vela
Employees: 3
Product: Cutting and polishing of marble and granite stones, and concrete blocks
Email: rfgarza75@prodigy.net.mx
- 2004 **GST AUTOLEATHER DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.**
Blvd. World Trade Center #105
Oradel Industrial Park
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88000
Phone: *890-6000
Fax: *890-6034
Gen. Manager: Jorge Luna
HR Manager: Gustavo Castro
Purchasing Mgr: Yeudid Ortega
Employees: 700
Bldg Size: 180,000 sq ft
Product: Leather for automotive interiors
Website: www.gstautoleather.com
Email: jorge.luna@gstauto.com

Nuevo Laredo, Mexico

United States

2004 **TIMMINCO DE MEXICO, S.A. DE C.V.**

Ave. Transformacion #550
Finsa Industrial Park
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88287
Phone: *715-0137
Fax: *714-6213
Supervisor: Richard Lee
Employees: 37
Bldg Size: 30,000 sq ft
Product: Manufacturing and assembly of
magnesium products for boilers & water
heaters
Website: www.timminco.com

2004 **VISKOTEPAK, S.A. DE C.V.**

Parque Industrial Modulo Industrial de America
Galeria #8
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88277
Phone: *718-2818
Fax: *718-4655
General Manager: Diego Perez Madero
HR Manager: Idalia Frias
Employees: 70
Bldg Size: 32,922 sq ft
Product: Cold meat casing
Website: www.viskoteepak.com
Email: diego.perez@viskoteepak.com

2004 **TELEFLEX MEDICAL**

Ave. Industrias #5954
Finsa Industrial Park
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88275
Phone: *711-3750
Fax: *715-0354
Plant Manager: Felipe Cantu
HR Manager: Alvaro Antillon
Employees: 1,450
Bldg Size: 205,909 sq ft
Product: Assembly of medical devices
Email: alvaro.antillon@teleflex.com

Nuevo Laredo, Mexico

United States

- 2005 **INDUSTRIAS RHEEM,
AIR CONDITIONING DIVISION**
Ave. Los Dos Laredos #10
Parque Industrial Los Dos Laredos
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps 87290
Phone: *715-4099/ *715-4406/ *715-3851
Fax: *715-3657
Operations Manager: Luis Portilla
Employees: 1,300
Bldg Size: 60,900 sq ft
Product: manufacture and assembly of air
conditioning (Split)
Email: sandra.carrillo@rheem.com
- 2005 **RIO MANUFACTURAS, S.A. DE C.V.**
Mina #1412, Col. Victoria
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88030
Phone: *712-9055
General Manager: Leonard Clark
Supervisor Habram Hernandez
Administrative Assistant: Monica Cruz
Employees: 5
Product: Manufacture battery chargers, solar
and electric, fuse boxes
Email: riomsg@prodigy.net.mx
- 2007 **CYP Internacional, S. DE R.L. DE C.V.**
Carretera Nacional KM 8.5 Lote 12
Modulo Industrial de America
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88000
Phone: *718-1797
General Manager: Jorge Siller
HR Manager: Adriana Fresnillo
Employees: 150
Bldg Size: 80,000 sq ft
Product: Plastic folders, spiral notebooks,
presentation covers
Email: broque@aclorservicio.com

ACLOR INTERNATIONAL
2619 San Isidro Pkwy, Ste 202
Laredo, Texas 78045
Phone: (956) 795-1738
Fax: (956) 795-1450

Nuevo Laredo, Mexico

United States

2007 **LOPEZADRI DISTRIBUCION**
Aguiles Serdan #4704, Col. Campestre
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88000
Phone: *719-4443
Fax: *719-4464
Manager: Ruben Lopez Adriano
Receptionists: Nelly Alejandro
Employees: 3
Product: Packaging and repackaging of a
variety of products.
Email: mnelly@lopezadri.com
www.lopezadri.com

**CORRUGADOS DE TAMAULIPAS,
S. DE R.L. DE C.V.**
Nueva York #203
Oradel Industrial Park
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88285
Phone: *711-5500
Fax: *710-9444
General Manager: Rene Treviño Urrea
Operations Manager: Brad Carey Jacobs
Employees: 255
Product: Corrugated cardboard for industrial use

EMPACK DE NUEVO LAREDO, S.A DE C.V.
Carretera Nacional Km 15.5
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88000
Phone: *136-0054
Fax: *719-4909
General Manager: Armando Jimenez
Product: Manufacture cardboard boxes and
containers
Employees: 25
Email: empacknld@prodigy.net.mx

Nuevo Laredo, Mexico

United States

PSC MAQUILADORA, S. DE R.L. DE C.V.

Manhattan #201

Oradel Industrial Park

Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88275

Phone: *736-2002

Fax: *736-7541

Gen Mgr: Manuel Agustin Rodriguez Saldaña

Employees: 36

Product: Manufacture non-metallic products
(fiber glass, plastic, foam).

Bldg Size: 130,000 sq ft

Email: manuelr@pskofky.com

MANUFACTURA DE CARBON VEGETAL

Eva Samano #2503, Col. Buena Vista

Nuevo Laredo, Tamps 88120

Manager: Jose Alvarado

A.E. SANTOS & CO.

4606 Modern Lane

Laredo, Texas 78045

P.O. Box 1517

Phone: (956) 723-8359

Companies under PITEX

AGE PACKAGING

Cerrada Dos Laredos 7B
Parque Industrial Los Dos Laredos
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88195
Phone: *724-0742, (956) 206-6012
Fax: *719-9046
General Director: Asenio Vasquez
Plant Manager: Jose Francisco Santana
Employees: 35
Bldg Size: 50,000 sq ft
Product: Corrugated containers, wooden crates
and wooden palettes
Email: js_diazsantana@ageempaques.com.mx

BALATAS MEXICANAS, S.A. DE C.V.

Bld Texas, Lote 11
Rio Grande Industrial Park
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88170
Phone: *710-8599
Fax: *710-8924
Gen. Manager: Jose Manuel Garza Gonzalez
Employees: 27
Product: Automotive break pads
Email: balatasmexicanas@prodigy.net.mx

INDUSTRIA VITALIZADORA DE NUEVO LAREDO, S.A. DE C.V.

Candela #3835, Colonia Jardin
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88260
Phone: *715-0082/ *715-3077
Fax: *715-0142
General Manager: Juan Jose Moreno Torres
Purchasing Manager: Juan Antonio De Leon
Employees: 16
Product: Renovation and sale of tires
Email: invis@globalpc.net

ARQUITECTURA DE GRANITO Y MARMOL, S.A. DE C.V.

Carretera Al Gasoducto #450
Col. America
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88295
Phone: *710-1080
Fax: *718-1040
Manager: Fernando Olea Diaz
HR Manager: Nohemi Soto Rojas
Purchasing Manager: Alma Ramirez
Employees: 18
Bldg Size: 32,500 sq ft
Product: Lamination, refine, cut, finish
installation and commercialization of natural
stone

EMBOTELLADORA NOVAMEX

Circuito Quintanilla Ote. #102
Oradel Industrial Park
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88285
Phone: *770-5010
Fax: *770-5011
Plant Manager: Daniel Esquer
HR Manager: Roberto Espinoza
Purchasing Manager: Luis Renteria
Employees: 126
Product: Bottling of non-alcoholic beverages
Email: magda.trejo@novamex.com

LABORATORIO DE LAREDO, S.A. DE C.V.

Francisco I. Madero #1220, Col. Viveros
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88070
Phone: *714-1918/ *714-5081
Fax: *714-4028
Manager: David Figueroa Galindo
Employees: 6
Bldg Size: 55,000 sq ft
Product: Conduct laboratory testing to ensure that
products meet official Mexican standards and
regulations.
Email: laboranom@prodigy.net.mx

M & M SERICONCEPTOS, S.A. DE C.V.

Francisco I. Madero #1320, Col. Viveros
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88070
Phone:
Manager:
Employees:
Bldg. Size: 18,830 sq ft
Product: Manufacturing of sports clothes and
sleeping bags.

**NORTH AMERICAN RADIATOR S DE RL
DE CV - RADIADORES DANIEL**

Central Office: Candela #3411, Col. Jardin
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88260
Phone: *714-2300
Fax: *714-2495
Gen. Manager: Jaime Garcia Gomez
HR Manager: Ilsa Gonzalez
Email: recursosh@naradiator.com

Plant 1: Rio Grande #24

Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88180
Phone: *710-8500
Fax: *710-8606
Plant Manager: Roberto Garcia Luhrs
Employees: 110
Product: Manufacture auto panels and radiators

**VITALIZADORA CORRECAMINOS,
S.A. DE C.V.**

Nuevo Leon #1720, Col. Guerrero
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88240
Phone: *715-1663/ *719-4838/ *719-4839
Fax: *715-1663
Director: Jorge Alberto Eskildsen Morales
General Manager: Jesus Mosqueda Guerra
Employees: 90
Product: Industrialization of all types of rubber
Email: isabel.flores@vitacorr.com
Website: www.vitacorr.com

**TECNOLOGIA Y SERVICIOS PARA LA
INFORMATICA**

Ave. Los Dos Laredos #9A
Los Dos Laredos Industrial Park
Nuevo Laredo, Texas 88285
Phone: *714-6356
General Manager: Antonio Palomo Walle
Employees: 120
Function: provide computer and technical support
and services to maquiladoras.

Companies Operating in the Laredo area as Contractors

MOS CORP. OF LAREDO

311 Market St
Laredo, Texas 78043
Phone: (956) 728-8023
Fax: (956) 728-8023
President: James Masino
Manager: Maria de los Angeles Cisneros
Employees: 50
Function: Sewing & Assembly of all types of
materials
Bldg Size: 15,000 sq ft
Email: mos956@sbcglobal.net

RAESCH CUTTERY

1602 Zaragoza St., Ste B
Laredo, Texas 78041
Phone: (956) 724-2393
Fax: (956) 725-8358
Manager: Hart Raesch
Function: Cutting
Email: hraesch@stx.rr.com

SHELTER OPERATIONS / SUBCONTRACTORS

1987 **CASA DE PESCA, S.A. DE C.V.**

Ave. Industrias #6060, Modulo 7
Finsa Industrial Park
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88120
Phone: *715-1470/ *715-1480
Fax: *715-1237
Manager: Mario Lopez Muñoz
HR Manager: Armando Arteaga Rivera
Employees: 290
Product: Fishing lures, wire harness, saddlery,
sewing, coil winding & electronic assembly
Bldg Size: 20,000 sq ft
Email: aarteaga@lurennet.com

**PLASTIC RESEARCH &
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION**

3601 Jenny Lind
Fort Smith, Arkansas
Phone: (501) 782-9871
P.O. Box 6418
205 Market
Laredo, Texas 78040
Phone: (956) 725-2727
Fax: (956) 725-9025
Employees: 2
Function: Distribution and office

1986 **INDUSTRIAS TRI-CON\ DE MEXICO,
S.A. DE C.V.**

Anzures #930, Col. Los Fresnos
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88000
Phone: *711-1420 ext. 1050
Fax: *711-1429
Gen. Manager: Francisco Manuel Lopez
Purchasing: Juan Carmona
Employees: 1,132
Product: Oem automobile seat covers & general
sewing items.
Bldg Size: 172,160 sq ft

TRI-CON INDUSTRIES

1211 San Dario Ave. #636
Laredo, Texas 78040
Phone: (956) 723-8920

2009 **OPTECH - SHELTER SERVICES DE
TAMAULIPAS, S.A. DE C.V.**

Ave. Las Torres #3802
Rio Bravo Industrial Park
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88186
Phone: *724-0420
Fax: *724-0421
Gen. Mgr: Luis Emilio Fernandez de Jauregui
Plant Manager: Patsy Vanoye
Employees: 400
Bldg Size: 70,700 sq ft
Product: Repair electronic devices, consigned
inventory management

NUEVO LAREDO INDUSTRIAL PARK CONTACTS

FINSA INDUSTRIAL PARK

Contact: Hector Romeu Jr, Director
Industrias #6000, Col. Infonavit
U.S. Phone: (956) 212-1837
Mexico Phone: *725-1543
Fax: *715-1603
Website: www.finsa.net
Email: hromeu@finsa.net

FERRARA CAÑAMAR, S.A. DE C.V.

Contact: Nicolas Ferrara Mattei
Nuevo Leon #2903, Col. Guerrero
Phone: *714-8200/ *714-8408
Fax: *715-6547
Email: fecasa@globalpc.net

GRUPO JAUREGUI, S.A. DE C.V.

LOS DOS LAREDOS IND. PARK

Contact: Guillermo Fernandez de Jauregui
Cerrada Los Dos Laredos #7D
U.S. Phone: (956) 236-2802
Mexico Phone: *724-0400 ext. 201
Mexico Fax: *724-0421
Website: www.grupojauregui.com
Email: info@grupojauregui.com

LOS FRESNOS INDUSTRIAL PARK

Contact: Alfredo Mounetou
Guerrero #2519, Col. Guerrero
Fax: *715-0802
Website: www.navesindustriales.com
Email: lponce@navesindustriales.com

LONGORIA INDUSTRIAL PARK

Contact: Hector Romeu, Jr.
Dr. Mier #3113, Sector Centro
U.S. Phone: (956) 212-1837

NUEVO LAREDO TERCER MILENIO, S.A. DE C.V.

Contact: Alfredo Espinosa Elizondo
Paseo Colon #2421, Col. Madero
Phone: *719-3160
Fax: *719-3160

ORADEL INDUSTRIAL PARK

Contact: Carlos Montoya, Director
Blvd World Trade Center #101 Pte.
Mexico Phone: *711-4555
Fax: *711-4560
01 (800) ORADEL1
U.S. Toll Free: 1888-337-6200
Website: www.oradel.com
Email: info@oradel.com cmontoya@oradel.com

RIO BRAVO INDUSTRIAL PARK

Contact: Alfredo de Quevedo, Director
Constituyentes y Andador #4003
Phone: *717-0092/ *717-0469
Fax: *717-0066
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps. 88274
Email: dquevedo@prodigy.net.mx

RIO GRANDE INDUSTRIAL PARK

Contact: Jaime Garcia Gomez, Gen. Manager
Reforma #3702, Col. Jardin
Phone: *714-2758/ *714-2686/ *710-8500
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps 88170
Email: jgarcia@radiadoresdaniel.com.mx

MODULO INDUSTRIAL DE AMERICA

Contact: Gerardo Hinojosa Fajardo
Carretera Nacional Km 8.5 Oriente
Mexico Phone: *718-0214
U.S. Toll Free: 1-800-752-9615
Website: www.ciesa.com.mx
Email: ciesa@ciesa.com.mx

***AT&T SERVICES: Dial 011-52-867 + phone**

**FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL
LEGISLATIVE OFFICIALS**

Federal, State, and Local Legislative Directory

Mayor

Pete Saenz, Jr.

P.O. Box 579

Laredo, Texas 78042-0579

Tel: 791-7400

Fax: 791-7314

Email: mayorsaenz@ci.laredo.tx.us

Interim City Manager

Jesus M. Olivares

P.O. Box 579

Laredo, Texas 78042-0579

Tel: 791-7303

Fax: 791-7498

Email: jolivares@ci.laredo.tx.us

City Council

P.O. Box 579

Laredo, Texas 78042-0579

Tel: (956) 791-7389

Fax: (956) 791-7314

District I

Rudy Gonzalez

rudygonzalezjr@ci.laredo.tx.us

District II

Esteban Rangel

councilman_rangel@hotmail.com

District III

Alejandro Perez

alexperezjrdistrict3@gmail.com

District IV

Juan Narvaez

juannarvaez19@yahoo.com

District V

Roque Vela, Jr.

roque300@yahoo.com

District VI

Charlie San Miguel

cmcharliesanmiguel@gmail.com

District VII

George Altgelt

laredolawoffice@gmail.com

District VIII

Roberto Balli

robertoballi@ci.laredo.tx.us

Webb County Judge

Tano Tijerina

P.O. Box 29

Laredo, Texas 78042-0029

Tel: 523-4600

Fax: 523-5065

Email: webbcountyjudge@webbcountytx.gov

County Commissioners

1100 Houston St.

Laredo, Texas 78040

Precinct I

Frank Sciaraffa

Tel: 523-4660 Fax: 523-5116

fsciaraffa@webbcountytx.gov

Precinct II

Rosaura Tijerina

Tel: 523-4624 Fax: 523-4080

wawi@webbcountytx.gov

Precinct III

John Galo

Tel: 523-4625 Fax: 523-4662

jgalo@webbcountytx.gov

Precinct IV

Jaime Canales

Tel: 523-4652 Fax: 523-5017

Jaimecanales@webbcountytx.gov

County Court at Law #1
Hugo D. Martinez
1110 Victoria, Ste 303
Laredo, Texas 78040
Tel: 523-4340
Fax: 523-5058

District Attorney
Isidro Alaniz
1110 Victoria, Ste 401
Laredo, Texas 78040
Tel: 523-4900
Fax: 523-5054

District Judge - 49th District
Joe Lopez
P.O. Box 6655
Laredo, Texas 78040
Tel: 523-4237
Fax: 523-5051

District Judge - 341st District
Beckie Palomo
1110 Victoria, Ste 302
Laredo, Texas 78040
Tel: 523-4325
Fax: 523-5055

Justice of the Peace, Pct 1, Place 1
Hector J. Liendo
1110 Victoria, Ste 106
Laredo, Texas 78040
Tel: 523-4300
Fax: 523-5060

Justice of the Peace, Pct 2, Place 1
Ramiro Veliz, Jr.
901 S. Milmo
Laredo, Texas 78043
Tel: 721-2502
Fax: 721-2542

Justice of the Peace, Pct 3
Alfredo Garcia
P.O. Box 55
Oilton, Texas 78371
Tel: 361-747-5481
Fax: 361-747-5486

County Court at Law #2
Judge Jesus Garza
1110 Victoria, Ste 404
Laredo, Texas 78040
Tel: 523-4332
Fax: 523-5075

District Clerk
Esther Degollado
1110 Victoria, Ste 203
Laredo, Texas 78040
Tel: 523-4268
Fax: 523-5063

District Judge - 111th District
Monica Notzon
1110 Victoria, Ste 301
Laredo, Texas 78040
Tel: 523-4230
Fax: 523-5088

District Judge - 406th District
Oscar J. Hale, Jr.
1110 Victoria, Ste 402
Laredo, Texas 78040
Tel: 523-4954
Fax: 523-5074

Justice of the Peace, Pct 1, Place 2
Oscar Liendo
1110 Victoria, Ste 103
Laredo, Texas 78040
Tel: 523-4303
Fax: 523-5057

Justice of the Peace, Pct 2, Place 2
Vacant
3710 Loop 20
Laredo, Texas 78046
Tel: 791-6263
Fax:

Justice of the Peace, Pct 4
Oscar O. Martinez
8501 San Dario
Laredo, Texas 78045
Tel: 721-2510
Fax: 718-8561

Municipal Judge
Rosie Cuellar-Castillo
4610 Maher
Laredo, Texas 78042
Tel: 794-1680
Fax: 717-3407

State Governor
Greg Abbott
P.O. Box 12428
Austin, Texas 78711
Tel: 512-463-2000
1-800-843-5789
Fax: 512-463-1849

State Lt. Governor
Dan Patrick
P.O. Box 12068
Austin, Texas 78711
Tel: 512-463-0001
Fax: 512-463-1849

State Representative - District 42
Richard Raymond
1110 Houston, 3rd Floor
Laredo, Texas 78040
Tel: 753-7722
Fax: 753-7729

State Senator - District 21
Judith Zaffirini
1407 Washington St.
Laredo, Texas 78042
Tel: 722-2293
Fax: 722-8586

State Representative - District 43
Jose Manuel Lozano
P.O. Box 2910
Austin, Texas 78768
Tel: 512-463-0666
Fax: 512-463-5896

U.S. Congressman - District 23
Will Hurd
431 CHOB
Washington, DC 20515
Tel: 202-225-4533

U.S. Congressman - District 28
Henry Cuellar
P. O. Box 450
Laredo, Texas 78042
Tel: 725-0639
Fax: 725-2647

U.S. Consulate
Dr. David Zimov
P.O. Box 2089
Laredo, Texas 78041
Tel: (011-52-867) 714-0512
Fax: (011-52-867) 714-7984

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
David Higginson
Director of Field Operations
109 Shiloh Dr, Ste 300
Laredo, Texas 78045
Tel: 753-1758

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Joseph Misenhelter
Acting Port Director
P.O. Box 3130
Laredo, Texas 78044-3130
Tel: 523-7311
Fax: 523-7313

U.S. District Judge & Magistrate Judge
1300 Victoria, Ste 1131
Laredo, Texas 78040
Tel: 723-3542

U.S. Senator
Ted Cruz
B40B Dirksen Senate Office
Washington, DC 20510
Tel: 202-224-5822
Fax: 202-224-0776

U.S. Senator
John Cornyn
517 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510
Tel: 202-224-2934
Fax: 202-228-2856

Tamaulipas Governor
Egidio Torre Cantu
Palacio de Gobierno, 3er Piso
Avenida Juarez y 5 de Mayo
Ciudad Victoria, Tamaulipas, CP 87000
Tel: (011-52-834) 318-8000/ 318-3700
Fax: (011-52-834) 312-3492
Email: gobernador@tamaulipas.gob.mx

Laredo Chamber of Commerce
Miguel Conchas, President/CEO
2310 San Bernardo
Laredo, Texas 78040
Tel: 722-9895
Fax: 791-4903
Email: conchas@laredochamber.com

Laredo Licensed U.S. Customs Brokers
Assoc.
Sonia Villarreal, President
2310 San Bernardo
Laredo, Texas 78040
Tel: 722-9898
Fax: 727-5546
Website: www.lluscba.org
Email: admin@lluscba.org

Laredo Development Foundation
Olivia Varela, Executive Director
P.O. Box 2682
Laredo, Texas 78044-2682
Tel: 722-0563
Fax: 722-6247
Website: www.ldfonline.org
Email: ldinfo@ldfonline.org

Association of Laredo Forwarding Agents
Lucy Mejia Martinez
107 Calle Del Norte, Ste 114
Laredo, Texas 78041
Tel: 791-7690
Fax: 724-3026
Website: www.alfaforwarders.org

Logistics & Manufacturing Association,
Port Laredo
Carlos Montoya, President
P.O. Box 451391
Laredo, Texas 78045
Tel: 791-2143
Website: www.lmaportlaredo.org
Email: lma@stx.rr.com

CODEIN (Nuevo Laredo Industrial
Development Committee)
Lic. Luis Perez, President
Reynosa #1314, 3rd Fl, Sector Centro
Nuevo Laredo, Tamps 88000
Tel: (011-52-867) 712-3437
Fax: (011-52-867) 712-3470
Website: www.codein.org
Email: codein@prodigy.net.mx

Consulado General de Mexico En Laredo
Carolina Zaragoza Flores
1612 Farragut
Laredo, Texas 78040
Tel: (956) 723-6369
Website:
<http://coconsulmex.sre.gob.mx/laredo>
Email: consul@srelaredo.org

Web Sites

Internet Web Sites

Attorney General of Texas	www.oag.state.tx.us
Bureau of Labor Statistics	www.bls.gov
Bureau of Transportation Statistics	www.bts.gov
Business and Industry Data Center	www.bidc.state.tx.us
Camino y Puentes Federales	www.capufe.gob.mx
City of Laredo, Texas	www.ci.laredo.tx.us
County of Webb	www.webbcounty.com
Official Web Site to search the U.S. Government	www.firstgov.gov
Laredo Chamber of Commerce	www.laredochamber.com
Laredo Community College	www.laredo.cc.tx.us
Laredo Convention & Visitor's Bureau	www.visitlaredo.com
Laredo Development Foundation	www.ldfonline.org
Secretaria de Economia (SECOFI)	www.secofi.gob.mx
State of Texas	www.texas.gov
Texas A&M University	www.tamu.edu
Texas A&M International University	www.tamui.edu

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts	www.window.state.tx.us
Texas Department of Economic Development	www.tded.state.tx.us
Texas Department of Health	www.tdh.texas.gov
Texas Education Agency	www.tea.state.tx.us
Texas Legislative Council	www.tlc.state.tx.us
Texas State Data Center	www.txsd.c.tamu.edu
Texas Transportation Institute	www.tti.tamu.edu
Texas Workforce Commission	www.twc.state.tx.us
U.S. Customs Service	www.customs.ustreas.gov
U.S. Department of Transportation	www.dot.gov
U.S. Treasury	www.treas.gov
U.S. International Trade Commission	www.usitc.gov
U.S. Postal Service	www.uspos.com
U.S. Department of State	www.state.gov

Maquiladora Web Sites

*Note: This is a partial list of sources related to manufacturing on the border and in Mexico.
These sites could change without notice.*

MAQUILAS

Prosec	www.economia.gob.mx
National Maquila Council	www.cnime.org.mx
Maquila Directory	www.mexicomaquila.com
Buyer-Supplier Guide	www.maquilmarket.com

LEGAL / FINANCE

Baker & McKenzie	www.bakernert.com
Bryan, Gonzalez, Vargas y Gonzalez Baz	www.bryanlex.com
Maquila Market	www.maquilamarket.com

PUBLICATIONS

Mexico Watch	www.orbispublications.com
Global Exchange	www.globalexchange.com
Maquila Portal	www.maquilaportal.com

Industrial Park Map

